


�16 CONTRIBUTED PAPERS. 

Winter of 1877-8. In the fall of 187'7 their works were completely destroyed by fire and were 
rebuilt that fall, business being resumed in December. In the fall of 1878 they sold their marble 
business to A. S. Whitney, a younger brother, and a couple of years, later P. R. Whitney, the 
youngest brother of the family, joined as a partner. They were together several years when 
they sold to Hurlbut & Dunkelberg, this firm being composed of E. B. Hurlbut and C. C. 
Dunkelberg. The former retired after a couple of years and was succeeded by Dunkelberg 
Bros., and later by C. C. Dunkelberg, who conducted it until his death in 1903. In the settling 
of his estate the stock and business were sold to Crooks & McLean who were and are con­
ducting a similar establishment at Carthage, N. Y. They still continue the business at the 
old stand on William Street, Mr. McLean being the resident member. This has grown from 
a small undertaking in 1865 until at the present time, and for several years past, it has be­
come by far the largest retail marble business in Northern New York. 

From the first settlement of Gouverneur it had been the practice to blast out stone from 
ledges in nearby fields for foundation walls, road building and that class of work, but it 
was -not until 1876 that quarry operations were conducted on any kind of a large scale. In 
the early spring of that year, D. J. & T. ,J. Whitney and John S. Honeycomb formed a co­
partnership under the name of Whitneys & Honeycomb, and entered into a contract with the 
To.wn of Gouverneur to build the foundations of the present Main Street bridge, Honeycomb 
being only interested in the bridge contract and not the marble and cut stone business of the 
Whitneys. They entered into a lease with James K. Barney whereby they could quarry stone 
on his farm and selected a ledge back of his house as the place to make the opening, it now 
being the quarry of the Gouverneur' Marble Co. There were two derricks erected and a large 
number of men employed during the year and several hundred cords of stone removed. The 
better class of this was utilized by the Whitneys for cut stone trimmings for buildings, bottom 
bases of monuments, etc., the balance being used in the bridge piers and abutments. The 
trimmings for the Presbyterian church at Canton came from this quarry. With the com­
pletion of the bridge contract in December, Mr. Honeycomb retired and Whitney Bros. re­
sumed operations at the quarry in the Spring of 1877. During this year the stone for the 
County Clerk's Office at Canton, was got out as well as for several buildings in Gouverneur; 
among the latter were fronts for the Van X amee and Draper blocks. With the close of 
work in the Fall this 'quarry was not worked for several years or until purchased by the 
Gouverneur Marble Co. about 1886. 

In the late Fall of 1877, the �'hitneys quarried some stock on the other part of the 
Barney farm southwest of the Lazenby lot and close to the Somerville road. Some of this 
was worked up during the Winter and was the first that was made into monuments. About 
this time dark marble had come into demand for monumental work and during 1878 some 
from this quarry was sold in the rough to marble dealers for that purpose, as well as being 
worked up locally. During the Fall of that year, A. S. Whitney bought out the marble busi­
ness of D. J. & T. J. Whitney and 'I'. J. went to Vermont. D J. retained the quarries which 
were operated by him quite extensively in 1879 and a large quantity of it shipped for monu­
mental purposes to Canada, Michigan, Indiana and Illinois, as well as being in good demand 
in our own state. It was being put upon the market as Gouverneur Marble, but during this 
year some of the western dealers nicknamed it "'Vhitney Granite,'' whic-h term or "\Vhitney" 
is still applied by dealers to some considerable extent throughout the country when speaking 
about the products of the different quarries here. 

During the Spring of 1880 a misunderstanding arose between Whitney and Bamey as 
· to the terms of the lease and was followed by long litigation. Work was therefore abandoned

at this opening and another opening made across the road, an arrangement having been made
by D. J. Whitney with J. Bower Presto11 for a lease of part of the old Harvey D. Smith
farm. \Vork was commenced on this lot July 1st, 1880. Up to this time quarrying had been
done by taking advantage of the natural open seams and the use of plugs and feathers.
Powder was also used in natural breaking places to loosen up large masses so that it could
be broken to required sizes but as the new quarry could not be worked in this wav hand
channelling was instituted. About this time J. E. McAllaster became interested in the en-
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